Mathematics Buildings Named for Two AMTN] Presidents

Fine Hall at Princeton University was named for Henry Burchard Fine, AMTN] President #2 1915-
1916, who made Princeton a leading center for mathematics and fostered the growth of other
sciences as well. Dean Fine was the first and only dean of the departments of science.

The new Fine Hall was dedicated in 1970. It replaced an older Fine Hall built 40 years earlier for
the department of mathematics and was renamed Jones Hall. The three story section contains
classrooms and graduate student offices and studies and is connected to a seven story tower.
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The new Fine Hall at Princeton University Henry B. Fine

Mallory Hall at Montclair State University was named for Virgil Sampson Mallory, AMTN]
President #19 1932-1933, who helped establish Montclair State Teachers College nka as
Montclair State University as a leading center for producing secondary mathematics teachers.

The half-century old, 34,400-G5F building will be renovated into a state-of-the-art, 43,800-GSF
instructional and research facility for the Department of Computer Science. The project will add
a fourth floor to the building and will repurpose the existing space to house classrooms for
students taking courses or pursuing degrees in Computer Science and Information Technology,
as well as for a wide range of highly specialized instructional spaces and research laboratories.
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The new Mallory Hall at Montclair State University Virgil 5. Mallory



